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DOCUMENT NO. 04268-2024 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

May 28. 2024 

Public Service Commission 
C \ l' I r \I. c ,ncu : OFFl(E Cl·:., n :1{ • 2540 SIil \1,\1{1) o.,i,: BOl U .\ ,\l{I) 

T. \ LI.A II ASSEE, F t.O IWH 32399-0850 

-M- E-M -O- R-A-N-D-U-M-

/\dam .J. Teill.man. Commi ssion Clerk. Onice of Commi ss ion Clerk 

Sak ina Deas. PubJ c l ltili ty /\ nal) st 111. Oflice or Industry Development and 
Market /\mdysis.b,0. 

Docket o. 20240070-TP- /\pplication for designation as an e ligible 
telecommunications carrier in the State ol' Florida for the limi ted purpose or 
offering lifeline service to qualified households. by 0 1S1 I Wi reless L. L. C. d/b/a 
Gen Mobi le. 

At tached is Dish Wirclcss ·s n.:sponsc to staff s data request. which was sent ,·ic1 emai l. Please 
mid to docket Ii le . 

If') nu have questions. please contact me at 850-4 13-6504. 
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Sakina Deas 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Sola Lee < sola.lee@d ish.com > 

Friday, May 24, 2024 3:03 PM 

Sakina Deas 

Re: Docket 20240070 TP 

CAl ·TIO:\: This email originated from outside your org.ani/at ion. Exercise caution ,,hen opening. attachments or clicking links. espec ially from unknov.n 
senders. 

Yes. ''-C are. 

On Fri. Vi a) 24. 2024. I 0:31 A\1 Sakina Deas <S!ll ~:\S u psc,la lc. 11 .us> wrote: 

This message originated outside of DISH and was sent by: sdeas@psc.state.fl.us 

H1 Sola, 

One more clar1ficat10n, Is 01<,h Wireless currently offe1111g ~e1v1crs anywhere in Florida us1np 1t<. own facili t ies:> 

Sakina De as 

Florida Public Service Com m ission 

Office of Industry Development and Market Analysis 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, FL 32399 

{850) 413-6504 



sdeas@psc.state.{l.us 

From: So la Lee <sola .lee@dish.com> 

Se nt: Friday, May 24, 2024 12:03 PM 

To: Sakina Deas <SDEAS@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Cc: Alison Minea <alison.minea@dish.com>; Adrian Johnson <adria n. johnson@dish .com>; Susan Rodriguez <susanl. rod riguez@dish.com>; Greg Fogleman 

<G Foglema@PSC.ST ATE. FL. US> 

Subject: Re: Docket 20240070-TP 

CA LTIO\': This email originated from outside :our organization. Exerci se caution when opening attachments or cl ick ing links. especially from unkn0\\.11 
senders. 

I Ii Sakina. 

I apologize. I am having issues\\ ith 111) \ oicemail so I may not have recei\ ed it. 1 lowever. to answer:, our questions. DI S! I Wireless docs not charge for 
porting in or out. Please LVIK if there's anything else. 

Kind Regards. 

',nl.t • , .._ 

,,: , ,, I I · •, C PLI ,,,l. C.u: \I 'lit I,, 

,lib k,· 11 dtsh .,·um 
g_..:1111h1h1k.n1111 di-..h,, 1r~k:-.,.cum 

D · CIC 

rhi~ l.'.mail message and am auachmenh are confidential and ma:- be protected l-r, the: anornc~ -client and other pri, i lcgc~. 
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On Fri. \1ay 2--l . 20::'--l Jl --l :25 /\\1 Sakina lkas, \l)I .. \Su p~cstatc.ll.Lt, ', \\l"Otc: 

This message originated outside of DISH and was sent by: sdeas@psc.state.fl .us 

H1 Sola, 

I left a rnessage edrlier tl11s week asking you to give rne a call We need sornc cldrity rei•ard1ng Dish's policy on r1ot rharg1n~ Li feline customers for number porting Is 

Dish agreping not t(J charge Lifeline customers to port their number only when 1t s bP111g ported in, or does this policy apply to both port ing in or out) 

Sakina Deas 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Industry Development and Market Analysis 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, FL 32399 

{850) 413-6504 

sdeas@psc.state.f/. us 

From: So la Lee <sola.lee@dish.com> 

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 4:03 PM 

To: Sakina Deas <SDEAS@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Cc: Al ison Minea <allson.minea@dish.com>; Adr ian Johnson <adrian .johnson@d1sh.com>; Susan Rodriguez <susanl.rodr iguez@dish.com>; Greg Fogleman 

<GFoglema@PSC.ST ATE . FL. US> 

Subject: Re : Docket 20240070-TP 



CA LT IO\' : 1'11is rn1ail originated from outside : our org.ani / ation. E:-.:crci sc cautio n \\hen opening allachmcn t'.-, or clicking links. especial!: from unkno" n 
senders. 

I Ii Sakina. 

Hope you\ ·e been ,,ell. I \\anted to check in ,,i1h you about our pet iti on and to see il'you had any other questions or concerns. 

Ki nd Regards. 

.._ I ' ' 

I I ( t ll I lh. ( f I "'' ' !\ II I 

" '1.t. kc!~ d1 , h .co111 
g....:nmohik nm1 <l1 -..h\\ 1rd'--... ..,..., \:nn1 

rhi~ emai l me~sagc and an~ auachmem~ are confidential and ma) be rrotected b1 the auorne~ -client and other pri\ ileges. 

On Wed. \Ila, 15. 202-l at 11 :57 Nv1 Sola Lee <sola .lec a dish.com> ,1vTote: 

Hi Sak ina 

Please sec 111) responses belov,- in C /\PS. Let us kmm if you ha Ye any more qucsuons. 
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This message originated outside of DISH and was sent by: sdeas@psc.state.fl.us 

Ht Sola, 

We have a few more que<,t 1011~ regarding Dish wire less f TC pPtrl ,on 

1. Which underlying r,.,rr,p• 's .viii Dr~h Wireles~ be u<, 11c 111 F or1i,11 AT&T AND T MOBILF 

2 Pursuant IC' 'l l C 11{-$ ',!; -1 1 J (•· ,., D1~h W1rele 0
,, ar1t'L l'lf •ct tr , harge L1fPl1ne cu~tomeI ~ , 11t,111t,er pPrtc1hility kc tc port Hw1r numller~> YI 5 DISH V, !Rf USS 

/\GRUS NOT TO (Hf,HGI:: f OR •'ORT INS BY LIFE LIN[ CUSTCHv'f ~'-

Feel free to contact 1is 1f yo0 11ave questions Thank you 

Sakina Deas 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Industry Development and Market Analysis 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, FL 32399 

{850} 413-6504 

sdeas@psc. state. fl. us 

5 



From: Sola Lee <sola .lee@dish.com> 

Se nt : Friday, May 03, 2024 4:01 PM 

To: Sakina Deas <SDEAS@PSC.STATE FL.US> 

Cc: Alison Minea <al ison.minea@dish.com>; Adrian Johnson <adrian.johnson@dish.com>; Susan Rodriguez <susanl.rodriguez@dish.com> 

Subject: Re: Docket 20240070-TP 

C/\LTIO;\: This email originated from ou1side your organi1:ation. Exerci se caution when opening attachments or clicking links. especia lly from 
unknov. n senders. 

I Ii Sakina. 

Please !ind allached DIS! I Wire ks:-,' response 10 : our emai l questions. I .ct us k.nov. if you hm can: qucs1ions/conccrns. 

I la, ca great weekend! 

Kind Regards. 

'- • I ' 
... It ( ' •h ( 1,1i-,I (,,1 \J I ii, (I"" 

,, ,l.1.lcc· adi-h l'Olll 

gcnnh1hik u 1m Jt...,h\\tn:k,..,.i..:um 

I hi~ email message and an: at tachmcrn, arc contidential and ma) be rrotected b) 1he anornc: -client and other priv ilege~. 
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On l ue . . \ pr 2> . 2024 at 10:03 /\\1 t\ li-.,on \1 irwa , .ilr-.,un.minca a di..,h.cum , \\rote: 

Good afternoon. We will answer all of your questions ASAP. I have added members of my team to this email. 

Sincere ly , 

Alison Minea 

• Ahson M1nea 

This emai l message and any attachrncms arc rnnfi<lcntial and ma:-- be protL·ctcd b:,. the attorney-c lient and other pri,·ilcgcs. 

On Tue. /\pr 23 . 2024 at 10:55 /\\t1 Sakina Deas <Sl)L/\S a,psc.statc. 11 .us> \\ rote: 

This message originated outside of DISH and was sent by: sdeas@psc.state.fl.us 

11 i /\I ison. 

we·,e rccci\l:<l Di sh Wireless 1. .1..c.- s peti tion for ETC designation in Florida and ha,c a k,\ roll(l\\-up questions. 



• \\.ii i 1h1: u1mpan: offer I ran-.,ii iunal I iklinl· ,en ice as n:LJuired h: ~cct 11111 3h-l. I \J.:- . f lorida St~ll ute:--'.1 

• Docs the corn pan::, cornmit to participaiing in ihc L.i lcline Promotion Prrn:L's-., per I lorida administrati, e code 25-4.0665(3 )': 

• I las the company liled for bankruptcy? If.' cs. please identif":· the chapter and filing date . 

• Has the company been i1woh·ed in an:- !·CC or l ·s/\C enforcement ac1ions· 1 If: es. please prO\ ide detail s. 

• Please prO\ iJc company contacts for cu-.,torner complaints and for the Florida PSC annual data request for the 1.ilcline 1.cgislati, e report. 

• !"he petition ~late~ Dish Wireless I. .L.C. "ill be doing business as --cen \llobile··_ We v.er-c not able to H:ril~ this as a fictitiou s name ,,ith the 
Florida Department of State. Please prn,·idc documentation . 

Feel free to contact us if )OLI ha,·e any questions. 

Saki11a Deas 

Florida Public Sen•ice Commission 

Office of /Jldustr_r Development and Market Ana~rsis 

2540 S /111111ard Oak Boulevard 

Tal/alrn uee. FL 3231.)9 
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(850) 4 I J-6504 

.\dea,(a psc.state.O.m 
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Pursuant to the emailed questions (the "Questions") from the Florida Pub lic Service 

Commission Staff ("Staff") to DISH Wireless L.L.C. dba Gen Mobi le ("Company" or "DISH 

Wireless") rece ived on April 23, 2024 in Docket 20240070-TP, Company responds to the 

Questions as provided below. DISH W ire less reserves the ri ght to amend, rev ise, and/or 

supplement any of the original answers it provides hereunder should there be any relevant 

change in circumstances. 

GENERAL OBJECTIONS 

The Company objects to the Questions to the extent it seeks product ion of materials or 

information protected from disclosure by the attorney-client pr iv ilege, the attorney work 

product doctrine, or any other applicable privilege, doctrine, or protect ion from disclosure. The 

Company further objects to the Questions to the extent it seeks production of materials or 

information that the Company is not lawfully permitted to disclose to any third parties, 

including, but not limited to, materials that may not be disclosed to any th ird parties pursuant 

to terms of a contract, a fede ral or state law, or a directive from a federa l or state government 

agency. Any inadvertent production of any document shall not be deemed or construed to 

constitute a waiver of any privilege or right, and DISH Wireless reserves the right to demand 

that the Staff return any such document and all copies thereo f. 

1. Will the company offer Transitional Lifeline serv ice as required by Sect ion 364.105, 

Florida Statutes? 

a. Company Response: Yes. 

2. Does the company commit to participating in the Lifeline Promotion Process per Florida 

administrative code 25-4.0665(3)? 

a. Company Response: Yes. 

3. Has the company filed for bankruptcy-:> If yes, please ident ify the chapter and filing date. 

a. Company Response: No. 

4. Has the company been involved in any FCC or USAC enforcement actions? If yes, please 

provide details. 

a. Company Response: DISH Wireless refers to and incorporates by reference its 

General Objections, including without limitation its objection to the production 

of materials or information that DISH Wireless is not lawfully permitted to 

disclose to any third parties. The Company has not been involved in any FCC or 

USAC enforcement actions re lated to the Lifeline program . DISH Wireless has 

received audit requests and other inquiries (co llectively, t he " Inquiries") from 

the Federal Communications Commission, Office of Inspector General, and 

Universal Service Admin istration Company (USAC) that are non -publ ic and which 

rel ate to the Emergency Broadband Program (EBBP), Affo rdable Connectivi ty 

Program (ACP) and the Lifeline program (collectively, the "Government 

Programs"). Such Inquiries review the compliance of the respective programs 

and include but are not limited to USAC Program Integrity Audits. In addition, 



USAC has issued Notices of Determination of Amounts Owed and Intent to 

Recoup and/or Offset Funds (the " NODs") to DISH Wire less and similarly situated 

service providers in connect ion with the Government Programs, includ ing an 

NOD al legi ng overpayments of EBBP funds received by providers of services 

provided to subscribers that the government had found qualified for the EBBP 

under the free and reduced p rice school lunch program and/or school breakfa st 

program and related Inqui r ies. DISH Wireless has since appealed 1 and to the 

best o f its knowledge that matter is open/pending. To the best of DISH's 

knowledge, USAC issued substantial ly si m ilar lett ers to other EBB service 

providers, includi ng at least AT&T Mobi lity, LLC, which has appealed USAC's 

action to the Commission. 7 DIS H Wirel ess is happy t o answer questi ons about 

th is matter under confidentia l treatment. 

5. Please provide company contacts for customer complaints and for the Florida PSC 

annua l da ta request for the Life line Legislative report . 

a. Company Response : 

i. Customer Complaints for the Gen Mobi le brand: Hugo Sanchez, (800) 

378-7127 ext. 714, P.O. Box 1187, Ga rdena, CA 90249, and 

~r~ob~c·c Ir( ~ -:1, ·~ 1 , on1 

ii. Florida PSC annua l data req uest for the Lifeline Legislative report : Sola 

Lee, (800) 378-7127 ext . 707, P.O. Box 1187, Gardena, CA 90249, and 

g_,''lmub1k It _f., I~ fl ,r , ,m 

6. The pe t ition states Dish W ireless L.L .C. will be doing business as "Gen Mobile". We were 

not able to ve rify th is as a fic t itious name with the Florida Department of State. Please 

provide documentation. 

a. Company Response : The Company is in the process of fi ling the fictitious name 

with the Florida Department of State and will provide a conformed copy as soon 

as possible. 

1 See Request for Review by DISH Wireless L.L.C of the Decision of the Universal Service Administrator, WC Docket 

No. 20 445, December 11, 2023, available at htt ps://www.fcc.gov/ecfs/scarch/search 
filings/filing/12122762822449 (public redacted version and request for confidential treatment). 

1 See Request for Confidential Trea tment and Heques t for Review by AT&T of a Decision of the Un iversal Service 

Administrator, WC Docket No. 20 44 :i, December 5, 2023, available at https://www.fcc.gov/ecfs/search/search­

fi1ings/filing/1206802S4 /62 (public redacted version). 




